From: Chambers - Ross J

Sent: Tuesday, 13 October 2015 9:44 AM
To: Beth Robinson
Subject: RE: AM2014/285, AM2014/196 and AM2014/197 - Notice of Listing and Hearing

[ALLION-ALLION.FID437781]

Dear Ms Robinson,

| refer to your email below and to the attached correspondence. | advise that leave to appear by telephone has been
granted and that the contact person listed is your Principal Kathy Reid.

Please note, the hearing time has been amended to 5.00 pm (AEDST) today.
Your correspondence and my reply will be published to the relevant Commission website.
Kind regards,

MIRIAM HENRY
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8661 7830

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001






